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MEMORANDUM FOR All USAG Bavaria Community Members 

SUBJECT: USAG Bavaria Off-Limits Areas 

1. Reference. AE Regulation 190-24/NE-CNA-C6F Instruction 1620.5J/USAFE­
AFAFRICA Instruction 31-203, Armed Forces Disciplinary Control Board, Europe, and
Off-Limits Procedures for Firms, Establishments, Organizations, and Areas in the United
States European Command (10 September 2014)

2. Purpose. This policy lists the establishments that are designated as off-limits to
military personnel.

3. Applicability. This policy applies to all Service members permanently or temporarily
assigned, attached, with duty, or present in United States Army Garrison-Bavaria.

4. Policy. The following establishments are declared off-limits to military personnel.
Service members are prohibited from visiting, entering, or patronizing these
establishments, regardless of their duty status. These establishments will remain
off-limits even if there is a change in name, location, ownership, or management of the
establishment:

a. Burger Marketing Immobilien GmbH, operating at Im Spargel 2, 97342 Marksteft.
This prohibition is effective 24 June 2025 and will expire 8 August 2025, which is 45 
days from the date imposed, unless revoked earlier. 

5. Punitive Provision. Paragraph 4 of this policy is punitive. Military personnel observed
in off-limits establishments are in violation of a lawful general order and are subject to
adverse administrative action or punishment under the Uniform Code of Military Justice
(UCMJ), or both.

6. Effective Date. This policy is effective immediately and remains in effect until
superseded or rescinded.
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7. POC for this policy is the USAG Bavaria Provost Marshal Office I Directorate of
Emergency Services at DSN 599-4642
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